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July 31, 1957

Tidewater Oil Co.
Box %47
Hobbs, New Mex.

Gentlemens:

A check of the files for you A. L. Christmas "A" No. 1 in
Unit D of Section 26, T=22-S, R~36~E, South Eunice Pool, and
State AM No. 1 in Unit O of Section 22, T~19-S, R-37-E, Eumont
extension, indicates that you have not as yet obtained a No-
Flare Order nor filed Form C-110 showing a casinghead gas
transporter for these wells. ,

You are hereby advised that you must make application for
No-Flare Order within the next ten days for the wells, unless
a gas connection has been made, in which case you must flle Form
C~110.
Failure to comply will result in allowable cancellation.
Yours very truly,

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

R. F. Montgomery
Proration Manager






